

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status
06/10/2016	Cllr Bajaj	Petition requesting Humberstone Park Skate Park to be re-done and made safer.	(p)	33	Evington		John Leach	The Council has attempted to establish costs associated with the requested works to repair and extend the existing skate park. Unfortunately all of the specialist skate park contractors contacted failed to respond to an invitation to visit the site and to quote for the works required. However a contractor has recently been appointed to construct the new skate park at Victoria Park and this contractor has expressed an interest in quoting for the repair works at Humberstone Park. A site visit will be arranged and a quote secured as soon as possible, only then will the cost implications of the petition become apparent. At present there is no specific funding available for skate park maintenance/development works. A pro-forma is currently being prepared for the Lead Executive member.			RED
06/10/2016	Linda Shaw	Petition requesting the Council to address various traffic issues in Myrtle Road, including parking, removing speed humps and trees and provide more parking for residents.	(p)	42	Stoneygate		Andrew L Smith	A pro-forma has been prepared and is pending approval by the Lead Executive member - it will then be sent to the Scrutiny Chair for comment. It is expected that this will be 'Green' by the date of the meeting at the latest.			RED
11/07/2016	Mrs L Hubble	Petition requesting the Council to withdraw plans to sell land at Western Park until proper consultation has taken place to enable full community involvement.	(p)	40	Western	Cllr Unsworth presented the petition to Council on 14 July 2016.	Matt Wallace	The Council has marketed the property and 3 bids have been received. A key objective of this process is to provide a sustainable future for the former open air school and the Executive will be made aware of the petition as part of its deliberations. Members of the Executive and Ward members have engaged with the local community prior to and during the marketing process.	Pro-forma received from the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.	23 January 2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
13/08/2016	Anisa Sheikh	Petition asking that College Gardens Park and Ball Court be privatised to create a gated community or closed and removed to address anti-social behaviour issues.	(p)	39	Belgrave		John Leach	Initial contact has been made with the lead petitioner and ward councillors. A residents' meeting, chaired by Keith Vaz MP, was held on 30th September 2016, with officers in attendance. A patch walk, which will include residents, is currently being organised to consider the issues in greater detail. Following this the pro-forma will be completed and a letter sent to the lead petitioner.	Pro-forma received from the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.	20 January 2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
16/09/2016	Ms A Carter	Petition requesting residents parking for St Andrews Road from Saffron Lane up to Hallaton Street.	(p)	19	Aylestone	Councillor Clarke presented the petition to Council on 6 October 2016	Andrew L Smith	The request has been added to the Council's database and will be considered when the next programme of residents' parking schemes.	Pro-forma received from the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response	20 January 2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Cttee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status
03/10/2016	Mr G Finney	Petition requesting the Council to dispose of the former Western Park Open Air School for £1 to the local community so they may preserve the grade II listed building from possible demolition and further vandalism and open it for the use of the local community and beyond.	(p)	467	Western		Matt Wallace	The Council has marketed the property and 3 bids have been received. A key objective of this process is to provide a sustainable future for the former open air school and the Executive will be made aware of the petition as part of its deliberations. Members of the Executive and Ward members have engaged with the local community prior to and during the marketing process.	Pro-forma received from the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.	23 January 2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
17/11/2016	Kishan Pankhania	Petition requesting the Council to discuss the absurdity of pricing for rail services from Leicester Station.	(p)	141	City Wide		Andrew L Smith	The current rail franchise is due to end in March 2018 and the replacement franchise process has recently been commenced by the Government, with public consultation due to commence sometime in January 2017 for three months. This will be an opportune time to raise the issue of ticket pricing with the Government. It has been suggested to the Lead Petitioner that he and others raise this issue with the Government in response to the consultation process. The Council itself will also raise the high fares issue in response to the consultation and advise the Lead Petitioner of how to respond to the Government directly.	Pro-forma received from the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.	23 January 2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
22/09/2016	Miss E A Cattell	Petition from residents objecting to the plans of restrictive parking along St Andrews Road and Hallaton Street.	(p)	72	Aylestone		Andrew L Smith	The petition objected to the original extensive proposals particularly those marked in front of residential properties. The lead petitioner was sent a copy of the revised proposals on 24th November 2016 and replied by e-mail to say that she had shown the revised proposals to other residents and that the majority were satisfied with them.	Pro-forma sent to the Scrutiny Chair.		GREEN
17/11/2016	Minal Kotecha	Petition requesting the Council to urge Arriva Bus to consider an additional bus route to enable Hamilton residents to access Belgrave en route to the City Centre	(p)	108	Humberstone and Hamilton	Cllr Sandhu presented the petition to Council on 24 December 2016	Andrew L Smith	The City Council will support the petition by encouraging Arriva to meet representatives of the Residents Association to explore the potential for Arriva to operate a bus service as proposed. The Council will also continue to monitor the developments due to take place in the future to the North East of the City in Charnwood to establish if this could help support the case for improved bus services in this area in the future.	Pro-forma sent to the Scrutiny Chair.		GREEN
19/12/2016	Mr M Olszewski	Petition requesting making Harrison Road one way.	(p)	144	Rushey Mead		Andrew L Smith	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Cttee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status
07/11/2016	Dinal Patel	Petition requesting the Council to assist in starting a bus service along Barkbythorpe Road to help alleviate the needs of young school children, elderly residents and families living in the local area who currently have no access to public transport.	(p)	71	Troon	Cllr Singh presented the petition to Council on 24 November 2016.	Andrew L Smith	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER
22/11/2016	Daniel Cegiela	Petition requesting the Council implement a residents' only parking scheme to a distinct area of unrestricted on-street parking on Batten Street.	(p)	17	Saffron		Andrew L Smith	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER
23/11/2016	Alison Barnes	Petition requesting the Council to publicly condemn racist, xenophobic incidents and hate crimes across the country and make it clear what steps the Council will take to tackle racist, xenophobic and criminal behaviour.	(p)	103	Castle		John Leech	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER
06/01/2017	Mr M Pattani	Petition to make Shaftesbury Avenue one way from Loughborough Road to Melton Road.	(p)	98	Begrave		Andrew L Smith	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER
18/01/2017	Mr C Zaleski	Petition requesting speed restrictions on Parkstone Road	(p)	20	Humberstone and Hamilton		Andrew L Smith	Sent to Divisional Director			AMBER

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director